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Approval by Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of Understanding
(MMOU) between District and Bay Area Community Resources, for the latter to provide services from their Option A
of  the Menu of Services for program coordination, math intervention, homework support, student supervision and a
variety of enrichment services for 174 pupils in the After School Program at Marshall Elementary School, for the
period of January 10, 2010 through June 30, 2011, in an amount not to exceed $56,783.65, pursuant to the terms and
conditions as specified in the MMOU.
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